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OffiCI: Of THE EXIC\lI1VE VICI: CIIAl'ICI:LLOfl 
lUVl:R.SIDE, CALifORNIA ~~21 

Aui\lst 31, 2005 

Bhupur Takhar 
Sikh Temple Rivcnide 
7940 Mission Blvd 
}ljvcrsidf:, CA 92509 

Dear BbarpUJ" Takhar: 

The University of California Riverside is offering Dr. Pasbaura Singh the position ofProfcssor 
of Religioos St»dies, effective this academic year. In this capacity, he will be teaching a variety 
ofundergrJdlwe and Bf1Iduate coones, including methods in the study of religion and texts and 
religions of South AJia The appointmerU of Dr. Singh come5 after extensive nmew by the 
department, the Academic Senate, and a special ad hoc committee charged with examining his 
academic credentials. 

Dr. Singh was prev:iow.ly oonaida-ed a. candidatf: for the Dr. Jasbj{ Singh Saini Endowed Chair in 
Sikh and Punjabi Studie$. It has been detanUned that be will not hold this chair and, in fact, the 
JeUch fur a cllairholder has been indefinitely postponed pending formal approval of the chair by 
the University ofC8lifomia Office oftbe President. 

We appreciate your continued interest in the Sikh Studies Progt'lan, and ask that you join me in 
welcoming Dr. Sill8h to his new position. 

SiDOel'ely, 

~ 
Exeartivc Vi~ Chancellor and Provost 



UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, RIVERSIDE
 

HiJlIU;U;Y· DAVIS' lRVTi\:fi: • r.oSA:>"CELES • MERCED' RlVERSIIlf; • :A..' DIEGO' ,"-'" FllA'lCiSCO 

OFFiCE OF' Tht; BXEC("J'IV1:: V1CE CHA.."ICELI.OR AND PROVOST 
nfVERSIDE. CAJ.,IFORNlA 9252J 

September 8, 2005 

Raminderjir S Sekhon 
Sikh Temple Riverside 
7940 Mission Blvd 
Riverside, CA 92509 

Dear Raminderjit S. Sekhon: 

It is our pleasure to inform you that Dr. Pashaura Singh has accepted the offer from the 
University of California, Riverside for the position of Professor of Religious Studies, effective 
this academic year. In this capacity, he will be teaching a variety of undergraduate and graduate 
courses, including methods in the study of religion and texts and religions of South Asia" The 
appointment of Dr. Singh comes after extensive review by the department, the Academic Senate, 
and a special ad hoc committee charged with examining his academic credentials. 

Dr. Singh was previously considered a candidate for the Dr. Jasbir Singh Saini Endowed Chair in 
Sikh and Punjabi Studies It has been determined that he will not hold this chair and, in fact, the 
search for a chair-holder has been indefinitely postponed pending formal approval of the chair by 
the University of Califomia Office of the President. 

We appreciate your continued interest in the Sikh Studies Program, and ask that you join me in
 
welcoming Dr. Singh to his new position.
 

Sincerely, 

~ffJwJrL 
~llen A. Wartella 

Executive Vice Chancel lor and Provost 


